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Standard Oil Pumping Station 
 
 

     In 1976, Harriet Space submitted an 
article to the Town of Deerpark Bicen-
tennial Commission which recalled the 
original oil pipeline that passed through 
the Town of Deerpark.  Since there is, at 
present,  a  flurry  of  activity  with  the  
laying of new pipelines here in town, I 
thought it would be interesting to reprint 
Mrs. Space’s words in this edition of The 
Deerpark Diary.  
 
 
     “There  are  not  many  folk  in  the  
Huguenot  vicinity who  remember that  
a Standard  Oil  Pumping  Station   was  
located opposite the present home of 
William and Beatrice Burrows, built  
circa (1880). 
 
        “Other  stations   were  located at  
Cochecton, Hancock, Catatonk. Sanitaria 
Springs  and  Olean,  New York.  The 
 crude oil from one of the larger oil fields 
at Olean, New York was pumped 
through six inch wrought iron pipes to 
the refineries at Bayonne, New Jersey. 
 
      “Originally,  the  oil  line  went   to  
Otisville, New York but later the rod 
wide right of way was extended to a 
pumping station at Unionville, New 
York, then Newfoundland and finally to 
Garfield, New Jersey. 

     “The large oil storage tanks at Hugue-
not  were  located  where  the  Donald  
Pantley home is now located and one on 
the opposite side of the highway (209). 
 
       “The  buildings  of  rugged   brick  
construction were serviced by a smoke 
stack 106 feet tall, which was a local 
landmark for surveying. 
 
     “The operation required the services 
of about 14 men, in addition to the pump 
house  crew,  traveling  line  men   and  
telegraphers always on duty. 
 
     “The telegraphers were required for 
instant communication between pump 
stations, since the stations operated 24 
hours a day and pumped 50,000 barrels 
of oil daily, subject to momentary flow 
control  orders  from  the  refinery  at  
Bayonne, New Jersey. 
 
     “Twenty five tons of coal per 24 
hours was fed to the furnaces to run the 
massive pumps. Coal was brought by the 
O&W R.R. which ran in back of the 
buildings. 
 
     “The Huguenot Station ceased opera-
tion in 1908 and the Cochecton Station 
pumped directly to Unionville, New 
York. More pipes were added until there 
were four, when the whole operation was 
discontinued in 1925 under the name of 
the New York Transit Company. 
 
     “While in operation, men called pipe 
line  walkers  and  telegraphers  were  
required  to   walk   the  right   of   way    
between stations every day, winter and 
summer to report oil leaks in the lines 
and to keep the telegraph lines in repair. 
 
     “Snow shoes and skis were used dur-
ing the harsh winter months and all  

carried   fire   arms  for     protection 
against wild animals and snakes. 
 
     “Harry Space was the last line man 
from Huguenot to walk the beat in 1926 
and his telegraph key and equipment he 
was required to carry in a pack on his 
back  is  still  in  the  possession  of  his  
family. 
 
     “Today (1976) natural gas is carried 
under pressure along the same right of 
way supplying many cities and villages. 
 while   the  Huguenot  station  was  in  
operation, two identical houses for use 
by company personnel stood close by. 
One still remains and is owned and in 
use by Ralph and Marie Van Inwegen.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Standard Oil Company 
 
     In 1879, John D Rockefeller and his 
Standard Oil Company sought to estab-
lish a pipeline to transport crude oil from 
the wells in western Pennsylvania and 
New  York  to  the tidewaters  of  New  
Jersey, a distance of 300 miles. The cost 
of shipping the crude by rail was exorbi-
tant. Also, railroads  were  notorious   for  
accidents and the loss in  revenue  from  



spillage  and  the   ensuing   natural  
disasters, were too much to bear. 
 
     To ensure a steady flow of oil over 
varied  elevations  required   pumping  
stations to be built every thirty miles 
along the route. The station erected in 
Huguenot, NY would push the oil up 
and over the Shawangunk Mountain.  
 
     As pipeline gangs worked their way 
through, towns along the way experi-
enced a temporary boom in business. 
Hotels and boarding houses were need-
ed. Lumbermen were paid to cut trees to 
be used for telegraph poles. Farmers 
were paid to haul materials such as wire 
and pipe from the local train sidings. 
There were separate gangs for clearing 
the land, another for digging the lines 
and pipe fitters to join the pipe sections 
together. 
 
     The pipelines were not without prob-
lems which included massive tank fires, 
threatening towns and homes; oil spills 
and  leaks  which   ran  into   local  
waterways  and  private  water  wells;  
and vandalism. 
 
     The whole system ceased operation 
by 1925. Four years later, Columbia Gas 
and Electric refitted the lines to carry 
natural gas. 

 
 
 

Tri-States Union 
12 November, 1880 

 
     “The Standard Oil Company has 
eleven pumping stations between Brad-
ford and New York. It controls over 400 
tanks holding over 11,000,000 barrels of 
oil. In laying the pipes, twenty-five men 
constitute a gang, and these lay 200 
joints, or from two-thirds of a mile to 
one mile in a day. The highest altitude 
crossed by the pipes is 2,000 feet above 
sea level.”  

 
 
 

The Pipeline Station 
Evening Gazette,  
12 October 1880 

 
       “The work  on  the  pipeline  near  
Huguenot is being vigorously pushed. 
An 800 horse power engine is being 
erected there to pump oil over the 

Shawangunk mountains. The iron for the 
engine and tanks is being drawn from 
the cars here. Many of the idle canallers 
are engaged in  drawing  stone  and  iron  
for  this pumpimg station.” 

 
 
 

      

Evening Gazette 
30 October, 1880 

 
     “The oil pipe line company has put a 
telegraph wire from the pumping station 
at  Huguenot  to  Port  Jervis,  with   an  
office at room 19 at the Delaware 
House.   This  line  now   extends  to  
Bradford, Pa.” 

 
 

Swartout Station 
Evening Gazette, 12 July, 1881 
      
 
       “Swartout  is  the  name  of  a  new  
station on the Port Jervis & Monticello 
railroad. It is located a short distance 
south of Huguenot at the pipe line pump-
ing station” 
 
     “A large pump with heavy iron 
valves   were  taken  to  Swartout,   near  
Huguenot, to-day. The apparatus occu-
pied three cars, and are for the use of the 
pipe line there.” 

 
 
 
 

Thousands of Miles Every 
Year 

_______________ 
 

The peculiar Life of a Line-
man of the Oil Pipe Line – 

How the Pipes Are 
Cleaned – Chasing the Ticker. 

Middletown Daily Times,  
21 March, 1893 

 
     “ We recently gathered some items 
from  the  lineman  who  traverses   that  
section of the Standard Oil Company’s 
pipe  line  crossing  the  country   from  
 Huguenot, N.Y., to Newfoundland, N.J., 
which will interest some of our readers. 
 
     “The line referred to extends from the 
oil regions in Pennsylvania to tide water 

at Jersey City and in interrupted at inter-
vals  of   several  miles  with  pumping  
stations. Watchmen, or as they are 
called, linemen, are kept continually 
traveling between these stations and are 
required to keep the telegraph wire along 
the line in repair and also watch for any 
break or leakage in the pipe. 
 
     “The distance between Huguenot and 
Newfoundland is said to be about 29 
miles and between these two points are 
two ranges of mountains over which the 
pipe is laid. An air line is kept clear as 
nearly as possible and frequently leads 
across   mountain  streams  and   deep  
ravines, then climbs from one rocky 
slope to another, then perhaps through a 
swamp thickly studded with an under-
growth of laurel and swamp elders until 
cleared   fields  appear  in  view.   It  is  
certainly a long lonely walk for the line-
men through these mountain forests and 
it is not unattended with some danger. 
On several occasions he met with inci-
dents of a startling nature and at one 
time   was  confronted  with  a   large  
catamount, which he made bite the dust 
by a well-aimed shot from his revolver. 
It measured nearly four and one-half feet 
from tip to tip. 
 
     “Sometimes a leak occurs in the pipe. 
In that event he ascends a telegraph pole, 
attaches the pocket telegraphic instru-
ment he is obliged to carry on his trips to 
the wire and in a few minutes is in com-
munication with the nearest station. If an 
obstruction occurs in the pipe a small 
ball is introduced, which acting like a 
tracer, follows the pipe, or rather is 
forced through by compressed air until it 
reaches the point where the oil has 
ceased to flow. In its passage through 
the pipe the ball makes a clicking sound 
which is observed by the lineman and he 
must follow it sometimes at quite a rapid 
pace until the obstruction is reached. 
 
     “There are few pleasant features con-
nected with the life of a lineman on the 
oil  pipe  line.   He  is  subjected  to  all  
inclemencies of our rigorous winters and 
must bear uncompromisingly the intense 
heat of our torrid suns in the summer 
season. He must pass through dangers, 
seen and unseen, and constantly be alert 
to detect the slightest flaw or injury to 
the line over which he daily travels. 
 
     “The compensation received for his 
services  is   $125  per  month,   and  



considering his duties devolving upon 
him, is not a cent more than he deserves. 
– Deckertown Independent.”  
 
 
 

The Huguenot Pump Station 
One of the Blake Pumps 

Placed on Trial –  
Giving Entire Satisfaction 

Evening Gazette, 5 May, 1883 
 

      “Those who have an hour’s spare 
time could not spend it more advanta-
geously than by paying a visit to the 
Standard oil pump station near Huguenot 
and witnessing the immense pumps in 
motion. The pump now in use is the first 
of the kind put in by the Standard Oil 
Company and was manufactured by the 
Blake Engine and Pump Manufacturing 
company   of  Boston,    Mass.   The  
advantages of the Blake engine and 
pump over others may be briefly stated 
to be its increased capacity to do the 
same or greater amount of work with a 
less quantity of fuel. This is quite a big 
item when it is considered that it takes 
20  tons  of  coal  a  day  to  supply   the  
boilers at the Huguenot station. The 
Blake pump is run under a pressure of 
about 90 pounds of steam, makes 38 
strokes to the minute and forces out 17 
gallons or half a barrel of oil with each 
stroke.” 
 
 
 
 

Oil Line Loop 
Preparations for Abandoning 

the 
Huguenot Pumping Station 

Tri-State Union,  
14 March, 1907 

 
     “A force of 18 transfer workmen of 
the National Transit Company arrived in 
town Monday, and were guests of the 
Fowler House. On Tuesday they went to 
Huguenot, where they will begin the 
work  of  constructing  a  loop  of  pipe  
between Huguenot oil-pumping station 
and Big Pond. 
     “It is only a question of a short time 
when the present Huguenot oil station 
will  be  abandoned,  the  new  one  at  
Unionville doing the work.” 

 

D & H Canal Maps 
 

         Quite a number of years ago, D&H 
Transportation Heritage Council Chair-
man, Cliff Robinson located a treasure-
trove of 1865 D&H Canal maps, rich in 
detail for every mile of the canal. How-
ever, the maps were owned by Exporail, 
Canadian  Pacific  Railway  Co.;   thus  
began  a  very  long  and   frustrating  
attempt to obtain copies.  
 
     After years of letter writing, phone 
calls, personal visits to Canada, dogged 
determination and financial negotiations, 
Robinson with the help of D&H THC 
member Kerron Barnes of Wurtsboro, 
finally received digital copies of the 
maps. They had overcome roadblocks 
too numerous to list.  Every member of 
the D&HTHC who donated to the acqui-
sition fund received a copy of the disc. 
 
     The Deerpark Historian’s Office is 
proud to announce that we have printed 
eleven maps pertinent to the canal’s 
route   through  the town.   They  are  on  
display  at  the  Deerpark  Schoolhouse  
Museum on 25 Grange Rd. in Huguenot. 
Strict copyright rules do not allow us to 
print copies in this newsletter nor can 
photos  be  taken  from  our  museum’s  
display. However, you can still enjoy the 
rich detail of these maps at the museum 
anytime. 
 
     The map below is of similar design 
from the Carbondale Historical Society. 
 

SB UMC 
Deerpark’s Newest  
Historical Marker 

     On August 19, 2018, the Sparrow-
bush Methodist Church celebrated its 
150th  anniversary.   After  a  special  
Sunday service, the congregation 
moved out to the churchyard for the 
unveiling of Deerpark’s newest histor-
ical marker, commemorating the 
church’s milestones and important 
connection to the town. Historically, 
this  church  has  been  the   spiritual,  
civic and patriotic heart of Sparrow-
bush. The Deerpark Historian’s Office 
proudly sponsored the marker, honor-
ing this 150 year old building which 
has   changed  very  little  since   its  
construction in 1868. 
 
 

Pastor Amy Garrett 
unveils new marker 

If any of our readers have photos of the Huguenot Pumping  
Station, we would appreciate it if you would contact the  
historian’s office so that we might scan them for our archives. 
Thank You 
Lynn M. Burns Deerpark Town Historian 



Orange County Genealogical 
Society 

1841 Courthouse 
101 Main St., Goshen, NY 10924 

OCGSNY.org 
 
 

     The OCGSNY in Goshen, NY houses 
a wonderful collection of family history 
resources. The knowledgeable and help-
ful volunteers are available to guide you 
through the records and archives that fill 
the well-lit and cheerful research rooms. 
The  volunteers’  years,   of  experience  
researching  their  own  family  trees,   is  
invaluable to both the new and veteran 
family history researchers. We are so 
fortunate, in Orange County, to have 
such an extensive resource so close to 
home. 
 
 

 
Resources  include: 
Federal and State Census for Orange 
County and all surrounding areas 
Sections dedicated to all 20 Towns and 
their respective villages 
Church, Cemetery, Funeral Homes and 
Vital Records 
City Directories 
Numerous Periodicals and Yearbooks 
for many societies and states 
Surname Sources: Hundreds of family 
genealogies  on   the   shelves,   plus  
hundreds  of  surname  folders   which  
contain  family  information   available  
nowhere else. 
 
Hours: 
Every Monday  9am – 12:30pm 
1st & 3rd Wednesday  9am – 4pm 
Every Friday  9am – 12:30pm 

 

 
Historic 

1841 Courthouse 
 
 

 

Iconic 60’s TV 
What do you remember watching 

54 Years ago? 


